Addendum to

State of Michigan ITB No. 641IOFIR – Actuary
Questions and Answers
1.  Our company would like to submit a proposal for this ITB; however, we do need some    clarification regarding some of the requirements.

Page 7 of the ITB states that if any part of the Specific Requirements appears to be excessive with respect to the overall outcome desired by the State, to notify the Buyer in writing for consideration of a possible change to the requirements.  We feel the insurance requirements are not necessarily applicable considering the nature of the requested services (actuarial).  Furthermore, either we do not carry all these coverages or our limits are not at the indicated levels.  Texas, our state of domicile, does not require that we carry Workers’ Compensation (and we anticipate providing our services from our offices in Texas).  We do, however, have General Commercial Liability for $4 million and Errors and Omissions for $1 million.  Will our current coverages, or moderate modification thereto, be acceptable under the terms of this ITB?  If not, please advise.
RESPONSE:  The insurance coverage stated in Sec. 2.310 (A) item 6, Umbrella or Excess Liability, is not required.  All other stated insurance coverage in the ITB is not negotiable.  Being that services would be performed in the State of Texas, we would not require Workers’ Compensation coverage.  However, in the event, services would be required in the State of Michigan for testifying at a hearing, you would be required to obtain Worker’s Compensation coverage as legally required.
2.   Item 4 of Article 2 states “The State reserves the right to exercise two (2) one-year                         options, at the sole option of the State.”  Is the pricing for renewal years the same as the original or will we be able to reflect increases in our hourly rates?

RESPONSE:  Should the state decide to exercise the option, price increases will be considered.

3. Are these reviews for prospective filings not yet made with the state or ones for which the state has already received rate filing requests?   

RESPONSE:  Already received on January 30, 2009.
4. How many filings can we expect to review during the contract term?

RESPONSE:   The contract is limited to the 3 filings received on January 30, 2009.  
5. How will the work be spread throughout the contract period?  We are attempting to determine our staffing needs.

RESPONSE:  All 3 filings have already been received.  See response to Questions 3 and 4.
6. Will there be rate filings from any BCBSM subsidiaries to review as well, such as life or disability insurance companies?  Again, we are attempting to determine our staffing needs.

RESPONSE:  No.
7. Our office has experts which vary by product.  Can the opining actuary vary by the type of product filing review?

RESPONSE:  More than one actuary may be involved, however, we require one “lead” actuary.  See response to Question 8.
8. Can we have more than one actuary categorized as “Actuary in Charge FSA”?

RESPONSE:  No.
9. In Article 1 under the Project Description, one requirement is to perform a Completeness determination within one (1) week of receipt.  However, in Section 4.6 under Method of Award, the Statement of work allows two (2) weeks to perform a Completeness Determination.  Which is correct?

RESPONSE:  One week is correct.  The completeness of the filings must be determined within one week of the start date of the contract.
10. Who is the current incumbent for reviewing the rate filings?

RESPONSE:  There are no incumbent vendors for the current rate filings.
11. If there is a current incumbent, what has been the average cost and number of hours required for a review?

RESPONSE:  Please see response to Question 10.
12. Will we be required to testify at rate filing hearings?

RESPONSE:  Yes.
13. Checklist for Proposal Contents and Responsiveness – This says the entire proposal is to be submitted on CD ROM (6 CD’s total).  Does this include the pricing proposal as well?  Since the pricing proposal is to be sealed separately from the technical proposal and will only be looked at after the evaluation process is complete, it is not clear if the pricing proposal should be included on the CD ROM as well.  Please clarify.

RESPONSE:  The pricing proposal is not to be included on the CD-ROM.  Please submit sealed separately from the narrative proposal.

14. Section 1.002 Project Title and Description – Of the various product types listed, are specific product types going to be outsourced to separate contractors (i.e., group outsourced to one contractor, Medigap outsourced to a separate contractor, etc.)?

RESPONSE:  No.
15. Section 1.003 Project Control – Can these monthly meetings be conducted via phone?
RESPONSE:  Yes.
16. Section 1.403 Price Term – Is pricing to be valid only for the original contract period or through the optional extensions as well?

RESPONSE:  Please see response to Question 2.
17. What vendors are currently under contract with the State of Michigan to provide the services covered by this ITB and how long have they provided these services?

RESPONSE:  There are no current vendors under contract for this service.

18. What is the State of Michigan’s expectation of total fees to be outsourced?

RESPONSE:  The state is not releasing the budgetary information.  
19. Is it acceptable to send an electronic version for receipt on Monday, Feb. 9 by 3 p.m. then send the paperwork/CD ROM’s via overnight delivery for receipt on Tuesday, Feb. 10?
RESPONSE:  Yes.
20.   Do you require 6 copies of the Certifications and Representations (Article 3)?

RESPONSE:  No, 1 copy is sufficient.

21.   In Article 3, item 5 “RESERVED for annual certifications and representations in Central Data Base” you require an annual representation and certification to be on file.  We are unclear as to what this is.  Please provide additional information.
RESPONSE:  Article 3, item 5 should be RESERVED.  No response is required for this item.
